A door into the past o
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pens Saturday

as Westford Museum welcomes public .

By GORDON B, SEAVEY
Sun Coryespondent

WESTFORD - After many
frustrations, the Westford
Muscum will openits doorsto the
publle this Saturdoy for its initial
showing of ald treasures from
local atties and Larns, ;

Ready to greet the public will
be members of Friends of the
Museum, whose efforis have cul-
minnted in the near completion
of the project sturted 13 years
ego. They Include chairman
Lloyd Blanchard, vice.chairman
Beth Shaw and Curater Kristin
Szylvian,

‘The musoum occupies the orl-

Inal Westford Academy hulld-
ng orected at the head of the
Common In 1794 and moved to its
present locatlon, a fow yards
awuoy at 2 Boston Road, in 1010.
For 80 years it was uscd os the
central fire station,

The two-story building ia a
copy of an carller one at Phllllps
Andover Academy, now des-
troyed. It is considered ono of the
oldest wooden sgeondary school
siruetures in the country. It is
noted for [ts simplicity in dosign,
a daintily-wrought cupola and
fmpressive portico,

Many ofd objects
Tha lower Moor Is now fllled

with interosting and old objects
donated by generous palrons.

They have been appraised by
Mrs. E. F. Chambers, carcfully
catalogued and insured by the
curator and her assistants, Jung
W. Kennedy and Jene Hinckley,,

The historic memorabilia cov-
ors a large range, There is the
bell from the belfry of the second
Academy building, old farm
tools, enrly drosses, the weath-
ervane from the dismantled
Town Farm barn, school desks,
numerous old records, pictures,
books and trivia.

Of constderable interest is in
tho tin cup carrled by Col. John
Rohbinson all through the Rovolu-
tlonary War, From this he dis-
pensed o dafly allotment of rum
to hia troopas.

Since RRobinson's original
farmhouse burned a quorter
century ago, thore islittlo physie-
al ovidence left of this unsung
patriot other than the slate grave
marker in the Weat Burying
Ground, the cup and buttons
from a waoistcoat,

The museum was scheduled to
open two years ago but was hit by
lightning with more than $13.000
damage. The second floor cannot
be used ol present hecouse of
questions of the need of o fire
escope In the rear

Using 1794 bullding

Thirteen years ogo, to make
uge of the vacated fire statlion,
Allister F. MacDougall proposed

a town museum in the venerable
building. The idea tock on slowly
and the renovation work has
dragged. Students from Nashoba
Tech did much of the work.

But four years ago, Mrs, Show
organlzed the Fricnds of the
Museum, This push brought in o
trickie of donations, thon addi-
tlonal town support, and thanks
to the Friends, Westford's flrst
musocum {s about to open.

The opening Is timed to be part
ofthe annual Apple Blossom Day
festivities, which Include an ear-
ly mornlng rood roce. a parade at
11, and Girl Scout activitles on
the Common from noon to 2 in

whtioh all youngsters may portici-
pate,

The Westford Academy band
will give a Lrief musical show ot
the musoum starting at 10 a.m.
before jeining the parade,

The museum will be open fram
10 te 4 and udmisslon is free.

Speaking for the Friends,
Chalrman Blanchard bas issued
awarm welcome to all and hopes
that some visltors will find ex-
euses to part with o few of thelr
old things for exhibition. An in-
tricate burglar alarm system hos
been instolled and all items are
insured.



